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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 20463 =
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00!91115& filed 9 Mar 87, by ! I-?w
(nupportlng doenltntl)-mz i

‘Ltr,

Ltr, 20 lliti‘l. L.M. Noble to Johin Frew.
Ltr, 20 Mar 87, ! L.N. nou."w:_m u- Iiﬂ:h. i,

Ltr, 20 Mar 87, L.M. Noble to qgj‘_*‘""}*.ﬁ - mnx (lncutlvc '
mtector. The Volunteer Committee).

Ltr, 13 Apr 87, George ¥, Rilhtl to P l. cllllru. lubj:
notar luing complaint. o .

Cover Note, 17 Apr 87, P.K. ctanlzu v/oncl (notlti:od
statennnti. : ;

Memo, 23 Apr 87, Office of c-an Sectetnry (008) to !ho
Commission, w/encl (conplaint) .

Ltr, 27 Apr 87, G.F. Rishel to P:K. Cismaru.

Notification Ltrs, 27 Apr 87, G.F. Rishel to: a) Michael R.
Moore (Treas, Volunteer Committee); b) Gregory B. Lebel
(Bxecutive Director, Volunteer Committee); c) Maureen Story;
d) John Prew (Campaign Manager, Committee For Tim Wirth,
Inc.); e) Joanne C. Bryant (Treas, Committe For Tim wirth,
Inc.); f) Carol Romeo; and g) Carl Wiederanders.

Ltr, 12 May 87, Donald J. Simon to FEC, w/encl (Designation
of Attorney for Gregory G. Lebel and Michael R. Moore).

Memo, 15 May 87, Lawrence M. Noble to the Commission.
Certification of Commission Action, 20 May 87.

Ltr, 26 May 87, L.M. Noble to Donald J. Simon.

Ltr, 12 Jun 87, Donald J. Simon (Response of The Volunteer
Committe, Michael Moore, its Treasurer, and Gregory Lebel)
to FEC.

First General Counsel's Report, 16 Jul 87.

Certification of Commission Action, 21 Jul 87.

Ltr, 22 Jul 87, L.M. Noble to P.K. Cismaru.
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Closing ltr, 22 Jul 87, L.M, Noble to Carl Hiederand!rn

(Cmte for Tim Wirth, Inc.).

Closing ltrs, 22 Jul 87, L.M. Noble to: a) Carol lolho
b) Maureen Story; c¢) John Frew; d) Joanne C. Bryant nnﬂ
Donald J. Simon. ‘

Ltr, 27 Jul 87, P.K. Cismaru to Retha Dixon.
-END-

In preparing its file for the public record, O. G.Bs
routinely removes those documents in which it pctceivea
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure undu:

the Freedom of Information Act.
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Lubbock, Texas 79414
March 2, 1987

Ms. Joan D, Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Aikens:

investigated and ammended. Volunteers were 1nduced to travel to~

work on the campaign with the promise of paid expenses to cover lodging,
food and airfare transportation. In fact, most of these expenses were paid
for by the volunteers and never reimbursed! Thus, his expenses were less
than listed, and his contributions were more than listed!

The facts are as follows:

August 20, 1986 - Gregory Lebel, Executive Director, Volunteer Committee,
122 C Street, N.W., Suite 360, Washington, D.C. 20001, advised they recruited
2000 volunteers to work on the Wirth campaign, and asked me to join the group
to help in the crucial race. He further states housing and food will be paid
by the Wirth campaign (see xerox). Es
September 1, 1986 - I responded in the affirmative, and noted I neeég?
expense reimbursed as well (see xerox). » LS

(=] %
September 17, 1986 - Lebel confirmed committments in writing. (see Xﬁsol) i

e =
September 25, 1986 - Lebel called and advised he was making plane reserv&grons
for all Texas recruits. When I notified him I planned to rent a caiy he“"’r‘1"7
advised airfare would be reimbursed regardless of means of transportatloﬁ' o

October 10, 1986 - I received the pre canvas kit in preperation for travel
to Colorado and work on the Wirth campaign.

October 20, 1986 - I showed at 8:00 A.M. at campaign headquarters. At the
end of the day I was told to make my own lodging atrangements at my expense,
by both Maureen Story and Jo Bryant.

October 22, 1986 - After several volunteers repeatedly weant after Carl
Wiederaenders, Field Officer, we finally received our food stipend, $7.00
per diem, not enough to eat three meals, even at McDonalds.

October 23, 1986 - We were given forms to complete for travel reimbursement,
(see xerox). Originally advised reimbursement would be for airfare (which
American & Delta airlines quoted at $394.00 round trip, coach, with advance
reservations), I opted to charge for only one week car rental (the length

of my stay) which was less expensive ($355.00).

October 23, 1986 - Maureen Story advised prepaid lodging would be available
for me as of the 24th. Advised her and all concerned I was departing at the
end of the week due to disorganization, lack of command, incompetence, poor
treatment of volunteers, and lack of obligation fulfillment. As a mature
adult with campaign experience, I saw no reason to subject myself to abuse.

e




October 27, 1986 - Day of departure. No reimbursement on travel
expenses forthcoming. My week ended on the 26th.

October 27, 1986 - One of the volunteers called the Washington office
and demanded we get reimbursement.

October 28, 1986 - Stayed over an extra day and received $150.00 for
travel expenses. (see xerox).

October 31, 1986 - Wrote letter of complaint to the Volunteer Committee,
Gregory Lebel and to Senator Hart as well. No responses.

Sovember 21, 1986 - Called the Washington office twice re refund due me.
I was advised to call Carole Romero in the Wirth Denver office.

November 24, 1986 - Called Caraole Ramero, who advised the $150.00 was
half the transportation costs, and the balance would be forwarded as
soon as the Democratic Party had some funds.

January 9, 1987 - Sent letters, certified, return receipt requested, to
Senator Wirth in Washington, Wirth Committee in Denver, Volunteer
Committee in Washington, and Carole Wirth in Denver, (see xerox).

February 17, 1987 - Received a response from John Frew, Campaign
Manager of the Wirth Committee (see xerox) advising all obligations were
timely and fully satisfied.

March 2, 1987 - Gave all supporting documentation to the local office
of Texas Senator Gramm, at his request. Al%o mailed a response to Mr.
Frew (see xerox).

My out of pocket expenses amounted to more than my request for reimburse-
ment (see xerox copies). All that I am requesting is the difference
between airfare of $394.,00 and payment of $150.00, the amount of $244,00
for transportation; the difference between the nation's lowest per diem
stipend of $15.00 and payment of $7.00, the amount of $56.00; the cost

of my lodging which includes charges for purchase of linens, pillow,
blanket, bed rental, and commuting 100 miles daily at 15¢, for a charge
of $197.21; the cost of postage and phone calls to get my reimbursement,
$7.34 and $8,57, tallying to $513.12.

IF ONE MULTIPLIES THIS MINIMUM AMOUNT OF OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES BY THE
2000 VOLUNTEERS, WHO MAY VERY WELL HAVE HAD GREATER EXPENSES, ONE
REALIZES THE MAGNITUDE OF UNREPORTED POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE TIM
WIRTH POLITICAL CAMPAIGN.

Thank you for your attention. If I can be of further assistance (I
have several names and phone numbers of other volunteers), I can be

reached at 806-763-4213, extension 277, during daytime hours.

Sincerely yours,

(Mrs.) P.K. Cismaru




- Tue VoLunteer CoMMITTEE

August 20, 1986

Mrs. P. K. Cismaru
5307 44th Street
Lubbock, TX 79414-

Dear Mrs. Cismaru,

1 am happy to report that The Volunteer Committee has been a
great success. So far, we have recruited 2,000 volunteers with
more names coming in each day. We have referred activists to each
Democratic Senate nominee and many Congressional candidates. HNone
of this could have been accomplished without the help of people
like you. ¢

We are contacting you now to ask that you help in one of the
crucial races of this election year. On your Volunteer Survey you
expressed your willingness to help candidates in close races
outside of your state. One such race is taking place in Colorado.
The seat being vacated by Senator Hart is being hotly contested by
Democratic Representative Tim Wirth and Republican Ken Kramer.
Tim is slightly ahead in the polls, but because of Kramer's strong
support from The National Conservative Political Action Committee
(NCPAC) and other right-wing groups, the vote will be very close.
The Wirth campaign is now making a strong grass-roots effort that
could prove to be the difference.

The Volunteer Committee will be sending a group of people to
Colorado for two weeks, from October 20 until election day to help
in this effort. We are asking that you join this group to help in
this crucial race.

( Housing and food will be paid for by the Wirth campaign.

e i
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Thanks again for your support. Please fill out and return
the enclosed form. If you have any questions, feel free to

contact me at (202) 879-7730.
VJ /f/{cerely,

The Volunteer Committee, 122 C Street, NW, Suite 360 ® Washington, DC 20001
202/879-7730

-




-Gregory B. Lth \ va“;@ﬁu
Executive Dinctﬂ-
The Volunteer Cpﬁlitteew

122 C Street NW

Suite 360 e A
Washington, D. C. 20001

I am in teceipt of your letter dated. August 20. I will be
delighted to join the others. in working for Tim Wirth., 1 do
understand housing anﬂ fuoﬁ will be paid for by the Hirth

campaign.

nust/’izz;ver, addreas the issue of tranSportation."‘ T
will be necessary for me to receive travel reinbursel‘at as

—_well, e

Please advise &p:SQon_as‘possible if you would like to have me
join the group under these circumstances, as I will have to
schedule my vacation time at my place of eamployment, in ‘order
to come to Denver,

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. Looking forward
to working with the group and utilizing my campaign talents
nad experience in helping Wirth win, I am,

Sincerely,

A

(Mrs.) Pat Cismaru
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The Volunteer Commitsee, 122 C Street, NW, Suite 360 ¢ Washington, DC 20001
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 January 19, 1987

(&.o’ P. K. m
5307 - Adth Strut
-'mhbock. 'rmt 79414

Deat (Hrﬂo) r. K. Cimru.-;‘,.’- L ‘

I am in tmtpt of your htu: of J:nunry 9tb, wlu.ch has been forwarded
to me by Carol lo-m, the mtr.h mluiln mo: nmetor.

4 During thc nontlu of Snptuber and Oecobat. 1986. dozens of individuals
travelled to Colorado to work on our campaign: 'All -potential volunturs
wure categorized ucord:ln' to nvu:l.hbﬂ:l.ty, kills and length of stay.

a category by category basis, with certain case by case exceptions, euch
person vho was accepted. fot ter.l to Colorado reeoiv'& reimbursement based
on their category. ‘

In your case, which hmmml everyone who volm:tund th:ough The
Volunteer Committee of Washington, D.C., you were to be reimbursed a certain
amount of expenses ~- 1/2 upon arrival and 1/2 when your work wvas finished.
Please understand that you volunteered for culy two weeks and would not
make a commitment to stay until the end of the campaign. Therefore, to
make sure that we received the full two weeks of work that we bargained
for the 1/2 - 1/2 payment arrangement was created. And a good thing, too, for
you left after one week!

I have checked with Carl Wiederaenders, the Wirth campaign Field Director
and the one who was ultimately in charge of your situation. Carl has informed
me that you did in fact receive your up-front allowance but that you left after
one week.
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I am sorry that you feel the way that you do, P. K. Had you decided
to stick around you would have participated in one of the most exciting
finishes of the 1986 political season. We won, but only because we didn't
give up. -

Based on the above explanmation, I _believe that our obligations to you
hgxe been fully and timely satisfied. Should you have further comment on
this matter I do hope that you contact The Volunteer Committee representative
who first put you in contact with us. Perhaps some of your misunderstanding
stems from that original contact (I should add that the Wirth campaign was in
no way connected with-The Volunteer Committee).

I hope that this letter clarifies the campaign's position for you.

Since
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.. 5307-44th Street
Lubbock, Texas 79414
. ‘March 2, 1987 -

John Frew, Campai
Committee for Tim ‘Wi
P.O. Box 300399 .

Denyéi;fCold?@&p;&OéQﬁ?i'; v 

Deir Mr..Freﬁg

I am in receipt of your letter dated 1/19/87, posted four weeks later on
The "buck" is being passes back and forth between your office and the
Volunteer Committee office. You CAN NOT sever the connections between

the two offices, as you are attempting to do, since they would not have
provided volunteers without your prior request and approval. Additionally,
(see xerox) the letter clearly states the Wirth campaign will payfood and

lodging expenses, <

I am in total disagreement with your statement advising obligations to me
have been fully and timely satisfied. Retained check stubs and banking
transactions will verify dates and corroborate the fact Field Officer,
Carl Wiederaenders did not fulfill obligations in either a timely or
satisfactory manner, and is guilty of delivering falsehoods as well,

Sleeping accomodations. ‘After spending the entire first day working in
the campaign office, I was advised to make my own sleeping arrangements
at my expense. I complied and commuted 100 miles, for five days, at 15¢
per mile, before I was approached with promised lodging. This hardly
qualifies as either a timely or fully satisfied obligation. My oosts for
lodging (see xeroxes) for linens, blankets, pillow, bed rental and
commuting amount to $197,21

Food Stipend. This was delivered at the end of the third day and only
after volunteers made several trips to Carl’s office demanding same, NOT
ON ARRIVAL, as stated in your letter. The $7.00 per diem delivered can
not cover three meals at a McDonald. Human services gives the lowest
stipend nationwide, $15.00, and the difference between the two is $56.00.

Transportation Reinbursement. I was made to stay one extra day to receive
monies due in spite of orally advising all concerned parties of my early
departure and submitting your form for reimbursement (see xerox). To add
insult to injury the Washington office had to be called, and then I was
given only $150.00. Air fare, according to both American and Delta lines,
advance reservations, coach, round trip between Lubbock and Denver is
$394.,00. I was promised airfare. HALF TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT WAS NOT
distributed upon arrival, as stated in your letter. Even if this wes
true, where is the other half? Airfare is the same whether you stay one
or two weeks. Early departure was due to diserganization, lack of command,
incompetence, treatment of volunteers and lack of obligation fulfillment.
Balance due is $244,00.

I fulfilled my obligations in spite of shortening my stay. I am not a
child, martyr or masochist, and saw no reason to subject myself to abuse.
Previous correspondance went into depth in regard to names and situations.
It is particularly sad, since I am interested in Colorado politics,

owning properties in the state, and with plams to retire there. I
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‘office, at his request.

Very truly yours,

e A

(Hrs‘) Pat K. Cismaru




FEDERAI. ELECT!ON COMMNSSION :
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20080

Mrs. P.K. Cissaru
5307-44th Street
Lubbock, TX 79414

Dear Mrs. Cismaru:

We have received your letter of March 10, 1987, regarding
the possibility of a violation of the F.d.ral ‘Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™).

The 1974 amendments to ‘the Act and Federal Election Commis-
sion regulations require that a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. Your letter does not meet thase requirements.
Consequently, the Commission can take no action at this time to
investigate this matter.

However, if you desire the Commission to look into the mat-
ter discussed in your letter to determine if the Act has been
violated, a formal complaint as described in 2 U.S.C. § 437g9(a) (1)
must be filed. Requirements of this section of the law and Com~
mission requlations at 11 C.F.R. § 111.4 which are a prerequisite
to Commission action are detailed below:

(1) A complaint must be in writing. (2 U.S.C.
§ 437gta) (1)) .

Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the
presence of a notary public and shall be notarized.
(2 U.S.C. § 437gta)(1)).

A formal complaint must contain the full name and
address of the person making the complaint. (11 C.F.R.
S111.4).

A formal complaint should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity who is alleged to have
committed a violation. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

A formal complaint should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint is based.
(11 C.F.R. S 111.4).

A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise
recitation of the facts describing the violation of a
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statute of law over which the Commission has
.’U"*"diﬁtim- (11 C.F.R. ’111;4’.

A formal complaint should be accompanied by BUPPﬂffiﬂb“”
documentation if known and available to the p.rson i
making the complaint. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4),

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed is a copy of Commission regulations, and your at-
tention is directed to 11 C.F.R. § 111.4 through § 111.10 that
deal with preliminary enforcement procedures. Also, enclosed is
a compilation of Federal Election Campaign laws on which these
regulations are promulgated. I trust these materials will be
helpful to you should you wish to file a legally sufficient com-
Pplaint with the Commission. The file regarding this correspon-
dence will remain confidential for a 15 day time period during
which you may file an amended complaint as specified above.

If we can be of any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

ence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosures
Excerpts
FProcedures

(o = 3 respondents




; mpaign
cgnmittauanr Tia—ﬂirtn
PO Bax 300399
Denver, CO 30203

Dear Hr._Fr.ut

on: nar:h 10. 1987, the F-d-rnl Eluct:cn Conalulian received
a letter alluging that the Committee For Tim Wirth violated sec-
tions of the Federal Election Canplisﬂ Act of 1971, as amended.
As indicated from the copy of the enclosed letter addressed to
the cunplainant,_ ‘those allnsgtians do not meet cnrtain spacified
requirements for the proper filing of a complaint. Thus, no ac-
tion will be taken on this msatter unless the allegations are
refiled meeting the requirements for a properly filed complaint.
1 the matter is r-fllud, you will be notified at that time.

This matter will remain confidential for 15 days to allow
for the correction of the defects. If the defects are not cured
and the allegations are not refiled, no additional notification
will be provided and the file will be claosed.

I1f you have any questions, please call Retha Dixon, Docket

Chief, at (202) 376-3110,

M. Noble
Actlng General Counsel

Sincere

Enclosures
Copy of Complaint
Copy of letter to the Complainant




'umud sut&u Q.nntcw-
PO Box 300399 S
D.nvur, co 80203

D.ar Scnator wirth:

on Harch 10, 1987, the Federal Election Commission received
a letter alleging that you violated sections of tha Federal Elec-
tion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. As indicated from the
copy of the enclosed letter addressed to the complainant, those
allegations do not  meet certain specified requirements for the
proper filing of a complaint. Thus, no action will be taken on
this matter unless unless the allegations are refiled meeting the
requirements for a properly filed complaint. If the matter is
refiled, you. uill be notified at that time.

This matter will remain canf:dentxal for 15 days to allow
for the correction of the defects. 1¥f the defects are not cured
and the allegations are not refiled, no additional notification
will be provided and the file closed.

1f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me
at (202) 3I76-54690.

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosures
Copy of Complaint
Copy of letter to the Complainant
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3; Thus, no ac-
tion usxx b- tak-h on this nattor unli!t tbn nllngatiuns are

refiled alqting th- ruquxronnnts for-a. prupurly $iled complaint.
If the nattnr is rcfil-d, you ui!l bo notificd at that time.

This matt-r ulll runﬂin canfxduntial for 15 days to allow
for the correction of the defects. 1f the defects are not cured
and the allegations are not refiled, no additional notification
will be provided and the file will be closed.

I1f you have any questions, please call Retha Dixon, Docket

Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

rence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Copy of Complaint
Copy of letter to the Complainant
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occurred. A statemeqt by ¥ i was
sworn  to and subscribed before her wi_l be suffxcxent. We
are sorry for “the 1ncnnvanzencq that these requirements may
cause you, but we are nnt statutar11y empowered to proceed
with the handling of a compliance action unrless all the
statutory requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g.

I1f you have any guestions concerning this matter, please
contact Retha Dixson, Docket Chief, at (202) E76-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

By: 0Oeoprge F. Rishel
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




b h Mt whicd ol
A Aake

VY, Comaia

ey
o
-
()
\ g
c
™~
aC




.
Efc,
-
‘U1
Ve
‘ <
-
.
™~
a

1 am in teceipt{bfwthe letter £rom Lawrenge M. Noble,

_want to incorporate previous materials, mailed 3/2,

5307 44th Street
‘Lubbock, Texas 19&14
-~ March 31, 1987 . ;

 Mrs. Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
' Federal Election: co-mxslxuu
1999 E Street N.W.
] Hnshxngtong D.C. 20463

"ﬂfnear Hra. A;kena.

daté”' 

3/20, giving me instructions and

As per ny phone conversation wit jceorge Rishel yesterday,-.?
with _

letter of formal conplnznt, vhich is based on my personal !ib'w;

My name is Pat Cislatu and I relxde at 5307 44th Street, Lubbock,
Texas, 79414, . I am employed at the Regional, Mental Health and
Mental Retardation Center locnlly, and can be reached dur;ng Ehe day

at 806-766- 0287.
The respondants are as follovs.

1. Gregory Lebel. Executive D1reccor
Volunteer Committee
122 C Street N.W.
Suite 360
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-879-7730

Ty

-

[ X7 ¥ )
'3 WHINIO
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John Frew, Campaign Manager
Committee for Tim Wirth for Senate
P.0. Box 300399

Denver, Colorado 80203
303-329-8123

Ek v

REN

Carol Romero
Committee for Tim Wirth
303-329-8123

Carl Wiederaenders, Field Officer
Committee for Tim Wirth
303-329-8123

Maureen Story
Volunteer Committee
701-941-8734

Ricky Filler, of the Volunteer Committee, was the worker who called

the Washington office to instruct them to demand Carl Wiederaenders

make payment to the volunteers. He is from the Washington office.

I checked with Tom Vogel, a volunteer who worked with me, and he too,

has not received promised payments. He is sending me a list of the

names and addresses of the volunteers who worked with us. He is in
emphis, Tn. Most of the others were from Texas.

m&w % before me by _ Pat Cismaru j%ely 7

5




FEGERAL ELECTION comwssncm
msumctou. DC 20463

THE COHHISSIOI

MARJORIE W. QHHGHSIJﬁSBUA.MCFADD
APRIL 23, 1987

MUR 2388 - coﬁpnaxur 

The attached has been circulated tot‘your

information.

Attachment




Attachment (s)

to __Memo

have been removed from ';h‘ig‘

position in Public Record Pi

See Index Item(s)
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-;44th sth-q

?; uhﬁu:k. X 79414‘f”

RE:
'ti§M§fui

'“ldgeﬁ r&:eipt n{ your cnmplnint, rece:ved_
ging possible violations of the Federal

Election Caﬂpaign”ﬂct of 1971, as amended (the “Act”), by  The

Volunteer  Committee and Michael R. Moore, . as treasurer, Mr.

ﬁrlgary.ﬁ. L!bpl, Hs.»ﬂaureen Story, the Commxttna For Tim Wirth,

at f",'”BFyant as ‘treasurer, M. John Frew, Ms. Carol

and Mr. Carl Wiederaenders. The respondents will be
notxilad of this complaxnt thhxn five davs. '

You wil; ‘be notified \as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your comelaint. Should you
receive any additicnal infarmation in this matter, please forward
it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must
be swarn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We
have numbered this matter MUR 2388. Flease refer to this number
in &all future correspondence. For vour intormation, we have at-—
tached a brief description of the Commission s procedures for

— -4

handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 374-3110,

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General counsel

Sl A

Gearge F. sthel

Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosures <
Procedures

¢7




Denver. CU 36202

Deaf“ Ml’“ ..'"

The'Federal Elect:on Commxssxon recaived a cnmplaint wnich
alleges ‘that The*Uulunta&r Committee and. yau,- as treasurer. may
have viclated the Federal . Election Campaign Act “of 1971, as
amended (the “Act“) A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR Z3I88. Fleacse refer to this number
in all future CQPFESDDndEﬁCE. ' ‘

Under the ‘Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writina that no action should be taken against you and The
volunteer Committee in this matter. Flease submit any factual or
Legal naterials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where acpropriate, state-
ments chould be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Cournsel s Office, must be sub-
mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. I+ no responses
is received within 15 days, the Ccmmission may take further ac-
tion based on th=2 available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 4373{a) (12) {A) unless you not:fy
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. I+ you intend tc be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address, and teleprhone number of such
counsel, and authorxhxng such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission. '




hawvence ﬂ. Noble ]
Qrtxng Beneral Cnunsel

- Gaorge: F. sthel :
Ahtang Assac;ate General Counse!l

Enc_osures
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tarngury G.,Lﬂbe ~Enecutive

Th- volunteer Cummitttu P

Denver, CO ae:ma

',RE‘:
B snegery-a.
Executive Directar
The Vuluntecr Cammittue

Dear M. Le&él:f

The Federal Electzon Camm:ssxon recezved a complaint “which
alleaes that The Volun*eﬂr Cammlttee and vou may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. (the
“"Act'). A copy of the complaint is enclased..‘,WE*haVe'numbEnEd
this matter MUR -988 Flmase refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

inder  the Act, you have the orportunity to demonstrate in
writina that no action should be taken aga:inst vou and The Volun-
teer Committee in this mattiter. Flease submit any +factual or
legal matertials which you believe are relevant to the
Commis=ion’'s analysis cf this matter. Where arpropriate, state-
ments should bpe submitted under cath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel ‘= OfFice. must be sub-
mitted within 15 days =f receipt of this letter. I+ no response
1z received within 15 gays, the Commission may take further ac-—
tion based on the avallable information.

This matter will remain confidential 1N accordance  with
2 U.3.C. § 4373(a) {4 {(B) and § 437g3(a) (127 (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you w:sh the matter to be made
public. If you 1intend to -be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
torm stating the name, address, and telephone number of such

-counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-

tions and other communications from the Commission.




'stlans, plaasa contagt Celia Jacmby.,-ﬁhe
_this mattar at (302) “~B°00. COFan your
: r:phnn aF thap

A~t1na EeneralgCaunsal

Gecrge F Rxshel
Act*rq Assac;ate Baneral Caun:el
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Dear Ms. Story;

. The' Pﬂdlrﬂ"
all.ges that you m
Act of 1971, as '7 (th& "Act") A capy.oFfthc cumplaxnt is
enclosed. We' haz fnumberud this matter MUR 2388, Please refer
to this number un,lll future correqundcnce. SHteca

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Flease submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’'s
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of° receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437gta)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




Acti
Act 1519 Assocutn Bnnlral Baunsal'

\tion of Counsel Statement
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Jahnﬂﬁr-u, gn-nntgn"

S 8 A cnpy ‘of the campla:nt is
; 3 Hi;havt nunbnrad this matter MUR 2388. - Plunse refer
to this nu-b-r in all future correspondence. :

Under’th. Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing  that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.
Your respnnse,twhich should be addressed to the General Counsel 's
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 13 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
S U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.

Jod
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Sihéarhly,

Lﬂﬁf‘ence' ‘M. Noble
Acting General Counse

George F. Rishel
Acting Associate Gener :
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treasurer, m ‘iw- violated the Federal Ele:tiaﬂuCampnign ‘Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the 'complaint is
enclosed. W= hlVE numbered this matter MUR 2388. Please refer
to this number in lll Future correspondence.

Under the Act, ydu have the opportunitv to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you and the Com-
mittee For Tim Wirth, Inc. in this matter. Flease submit any
factual or legal materials which vou believe are relevant to the
Commission’'s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, state-
ments should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel ‘s O0ffice, must be sub-
mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. I1f no response
is received within 1S days, the Commission may take further ac-
tion based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. I+ you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the  enclosed

. form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.

]0 &




_attached & brief descrip: in
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MUR 2388 .
Carol Romeo .

al Elug ﬁgﬂ Gﬂﬂmilllﬂﬂ r!:|1VId a vcanplci]t which
wve violated the. Fldlral Elec ] _

amende {the “Act™). A copy of the 2nlplaint is

we ﬁava numbered this matter MUR 2388. Pl.ase refer

~to thit ﬂ&mhhr ‘in nll future correspondence.

Undlr the ﬁ:t, you have the opportunzty ta, d-mnnutrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under ocath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel ‘s
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sion may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




S&nc&roly,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Beorge F.’ i :
Actxns Assn:iatu Gon-rnl cbuhsll

of Counsel Statement
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Dear Nr. Wiederaenders:

ray 2388 Pli&sﬂ refer
to thi: numbu : mul! futura ccrrespondnnc-. : :

Under th. Act, " you have the opportunxty to demanstrate in
writing that no actxan should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under ocath.
Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel 's
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
510N may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter toc be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating ¢the name, address, and telephone number of such
counsel, and autheorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




!gﬂtlnns, please cmtq
th:ls matter at’ (20!
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Dear Ns. Jacoby:

I am counsel for The Volunteer Committee and Michael R.
Moore, its Treasurer, in the above-referenced matter. I am
enclosing appropriate Designationl of Cbunnnl in this matter.

I am writing to nequent an qxtanlion of time of 30 days
for the respondents to reply to the complaint in this matter.
Many of the individuals involved with The Volunteer Committee,
including Mr. Moore, are also involved with Senator Gary Hart's
1988 presidential campaign committee. Because of the events of
the past ten days affecting that campaign, these individuals are
distracted by the press of affairs arising from other business.
Accordingly, it is difficult, under current circumstances, to
gather the evidence needed to reply to the complaint.

The response of the Committee is currently due on May
15. I request an extension until June 15 in which to file the
response,

Thank‘you.»

Sincerely,

DJS/cmt Donald J.
Copy to:

Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg.

ll:l.chaol R. mr.
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"‘ﬁll.(_. non-.:m J. Simon Jobn M. Quinn; ¢
 Accenss, Sonosky, Chanbers & Sachse | Amoid 8

‘ .c.'

TELEPRONE: = _ (202) 343-9131 (202) 872-6904

The aben-un-d umvuux is louby dulgmu‘ Ilf*lr
counsel and is authorized to teceive any aouucaum m oth«
ml«ttm fzom the Commission and to' act on o hm! ueon
the C¢-iuzcn.

MHey 4 1957 %W/ oo

Bate” Signature

SESPONDENIT'S BMER: Michael R. Moore
ADDERERSS : 707 17th Street, #3800

Depver, golorado 80202

761-2430
(303) 297-9500




Arnold & Porter
" f12ob~ﬁaw~Ham§ih1re Ave .,
w.-hington. D.c. 20036

;zoz) 872-6904

The above-naned individual tih:’»y mt«"ud ai ay
counsel and is authorised to receive any muﬂuum and othes

,u-unteaum feem the Commission and Ro ut oa ey uanz defore
‘ EM Commiasion.
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1. ' Grant an eiz‘tenqton of thirty (30) days to e
Committee, Michael R. Moore, as ttealutdt, and Gcago¢y G,
Lebel, as executivgﬁdireetot.

2. Approve and send the attached lettét.

Agtachlents

1. Request for Extension
2. Letter ”




See Index Item(s)
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joric w. !mon.., Secrctny of thn l‘d!oral
lll.aet:lm cmission, do hereby cerl:i!y that om llay 20,
1987. tha Cﬂﬂlitlion decided by a vato o£ 6-0 to taka :
i:ho fonowing actions in MUR 2388:

1. Gz*'ant an extension of thi.rty (30) days to the .
Volunteer Committee, Michael R. Moore, as
treasurer, and Gregory G. Lebel, as exescutive
director, as recommended in the General
Counsel's memorandum to the Commission dated
May 15, 1987.

Aprrove and send the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel‘'s memorandum to the
Commission dated May 15, 1987.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

£.lz¢ ..Q

jorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 5-15-87, 11:31
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 5-18-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 5-20-87, 11:00

)3




AMISSION

. May 26, 1987

MUR 2388

The Volunteer Committe,
Michael R. Moore, as
treasurer, and Gregory G.
Lebel, as executive
director

'rnut letter dated May 12, 1987, which
s requesting an extension of thirty
! mplaint in this matter. After
ing ices presented in your letter, the
Pederal Election Commission has granted the requested extension.
:::grdtngly, your response is due by close of business on June 15,

If you have any questions, please contact Celia L. Jacoby,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Lawrence M& Noble
Acting General Counsel
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Celia Jacoby l-qniro
Attorney

Federal Bloction Commission
999 E Street, M.W. :
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Dear Ms. Jacoby:

I am counsel for The Volunteer Committee (TVC), Michael
R. Moore, its Treasurer, and Gregory G Lebel, its Executive
Director, in the above-referenced MUR. TVC and its officers are
named as co-respondents in this matter along with the Wirth for
Senate Committee and a number of its officers.

The complaint in this matter should clearly be
dismissed -- at least against TVC and its officers. Simply put,
the complaint fails even to allege, much less support, any
violation of the federal campaign finance laws by TVC or its
officers.

The complainant alleges that certain of her out-of-
pocket expenses in volunteering her services to the wWirth
Committee were not fully reimbursed. Even if this is true, it
fails to state a violation of the election laws by TVC. TVC
recruited tho co-plainant to volunteer for the wirth Committee,

correspondence to

: _
complainant from TVC attached to the co-plaint supports this,
noting that expenses will be paid by the Wirth campaign. See,

/5




045549 4 2

B87 04

Celia Jacoby, Esquire

June 12, 1987

Page 2

e.g., Letter of August 20, 1986 from Gregory G. Lnb.l to P.K.xg,
Cismaru. TVC merely solicited the complainant's services, and
then supplied her name as a possible volunteer to the Wirth =
Committee. All specific arrangements for reimbursement were then
between the complainant and the Wirth Committee. TVC never i
obligated itself to pay complainant any amount.

Of course, even if TVC had promised to pay the
complainant her expenses as a volunteer, the failure to do so
does not amount to a violation of the federal election laws. The
law provides that unreimbursed payment from a volunteer's
personal funds for usual and normal subsistence aexpenses
incidental to volunteer activity is not a contribution, nor is
payment of unreimbursed travel expenses of up to $1,000. 11
C.F.R. 100.7(b)(8). Thus, the amounts which complainant alleges
she paid from her personal funds incidental to her volunteer
services for the Wirth Committee do not, even if unreilburaod.
amount to a campaign contribution. Obviously, there is no
illegal contribution at issue here.

Although the complainant may be disappointed that the
Wirth Committee failed to pay her the amount she thought due,
that fact alone fails to allege a violation of any law within the
jurisdiction of the Federal Election Commission. Certainly, TVC
-- which never had an obligation to pay the complainant any
amount -- has not violated the law. The complaint against TVC
and its officers should be dismissed.

Respectfully,

S

Donald J. Simon

Counsel for The Volunteer
Committee, Michael R. Moore,
and Gregory Lebel

DJS/cmt
Copy to:
Mr. Michael R. Moore




' PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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MUR § 2368
Date Complaint meclﬁi .
By 0GC: april 20, 1987
Date of Notification ,T o
Respondents: April 27, 1987
Staff Member: Celia Jacohy

Pat K. Cismaru

Committee for Tim Wirth, Inc., and
Joanne C. Bryant, as treasurer) . . ]

The Volunteer Committee, Michael R. Hﬂbre.
as treasurer and Gregory G. leel Iu ‘

executive director;

i b Maureen Story; John Prew; Carol nolno; and
;t*r laon il R Carl Wiederaenders )
b RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (B) (iv)
0 2 U.S.C. § 434
i 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (a)
n 2 U.S.C. § 44l1a(f)
11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (8)
T 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b) (9)
- INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports filed by the Committee
T for Timothy Wirth, Inc. and The
& Volunteer Committee
N FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
o« s GENERATION OF MATTER

On April 20, 1987, the Commission received a complaint from

Pat K. Cismaru which alleged that various unreimbursed travel and

subsistence expenditures incurred by her and other volunteer

workers constituted unreported contributions in violation of

federal campaign finance regulations.

The registration and

reporting obligations of The Volunteer Committee were also

questioned.

The named respondents were advised of this complaint on

76
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'that 311 rei:huraenent ar:anguannts uere betvuen the conplt; M,;~

and the Committee for ‘Tim Wirth, Inc. (the "wirth COInitteo')r
aecond, that The Volunteer Committee had no legal obligation to
reimburse the conplainant; and third, that such unreimbursed
payments for subsistence and travel expenses incidental to
volunteer activities do not constitute contributions under the
applicable laws and regulations. Therefore, Mr. Simon concludes
that the complaint against his clients should be dismissed.

No response to date has been received from the Wirth
Committee or any of the other named respondents. However, in a
letter from the Wirth Committee to the complainant dated January
19, 1987, the arrangement between the Wirth Committee and Mrs.
Cismaru was described. Persons who volunteered to assist the
campaign efforts through The Volunteer Committee were to be

reimbursed a certain amount for expenses, i.e. one-half on




"

ﬁ:v
o
a
n
(Ve
o
\ 2
c
~N
o

Smtion uhm m un o: Title 2, M g_gm”

1 antu th-t no pﬂ:m shall uke contributions to any

i o: his authorlzod polittcll co.nittoes ulth :cspcct to}ani -
‘alectioa fo: tedeul office uhtch in the aggregate umﬂ ‘ m
‘section ula(f) of th-t title !urthet proh:lbita any poutm '

mitt« from knovingly accepting any contribution in vlohtl.un
of the contribution limitations. Nor may an otticer oz;auployte
of a political committee knowingly accept a contribution in
excess of such limitations. 14,

Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 431(8) (B) (iv) and Section 100.7(b) (8)
of the Commission's regulations, the term "contribution® does not
include any unreimbursed payment for travel expenses incurred by
any individual on behalf of any candidate to the extent that the
cumulative value of such expenditures by the individual does not
exceed $1,000 with respect to any single election. Additionally,
any unreimbursed payment from a volunteer's personal funds for
usual and normal subsistence expenses incidental to volunteer
activity is not a contribution. 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (8).
Similarly, such unreimbursed expenses for travel and subsistence

are excluded from the definition of "expenditure®” under 11 C.F.R.

/b
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: l }?1no*a(b)(9)., Tho co-plgg"d
‘:‘513 12 in untoilbur-ed trave

1¥h£n the perulalible s at

g__.vg.l‘ lnd nubqu_tcnce- cos

‘Gontribution to the candidate,
%o believe that any of the al
2 U.8.C. § 44la(f). A

'B. The Vblunteet.

gcolnittee (identification nnlh-r'c” 1 ,
‘reported in-kind contribnt!onl (by the‘allaea lon of opetnting

expenditures) to the Co-ittee for !iu wi bk Inc.. lanng other
candidate committees, in its 1986 OGhobtt !onthly Rnport. The
Wirth Committee has also reported the‘teec;pt,ot in-kind
contributions from Volunteer. The review of public records
suggests that Volunteer has generally complied with the
registration and reporting provisions of the Act.l/ No violation
by Volunteer under 2 U.S.C. § 433 or § 434 is apparent.
Accordingly, it is the recommendation of the Office of the
General Counsel that the Commission find no reason to believe
that The Volunteer Committee and Michael R. Moore, as treasurer,
have violated either 2 U.S.C. § 433 or § 434 at this time.

I/ It should be noted that on March 17, 1987, the Reports
Analysis Division sent The Volunteer Committee a Notice of
Pailure to File, concerning its February 1987 report. In several
subsequent letters, the treasurer and attorney for Volunteer
explained this failure and requested conversion to a quarterly

filing schedule. At present no other tepotting violations have
been noted.
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In the dattui'b‘
;Cn-mituee for i

Maureen Story;
Carl Wiedera

Election couuissiom. dc harehy ce:t1!y‘
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of
the following actions in MUR 2388: |

Find no reason to believe that Thn Vbluntacr
Committee, Michael R. Moore as treasurer, and
Gregory G. Lebel as executive director; the
Committee for Tim Wirth, Inc. and Joanne C.
Bryant, as treasurer; John Frew; Carol Romeo;
Carl Weideraenders; and Maureen Story v1olated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(f).

Find no reason to believe that The Volunteer
Committee and Michael R. Moore, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 or § 434 at this time.

Approve and send the letters, as récdih.héed
in the General Counsel's Report signud July 16,
1987.

Close the file.

}éqﬁtiﬁnad)
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Mrs. Pat K. Cismar
5307 44th Street
'Lubbock, Texas 79‘

Dear Mrs. Ci!lltﬂl-V‘H

on July 20 ) tion Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complair ate ”.ril 17, 1987,
and found that, on th Jf s of the information provided in your
complaint and 1n£9 £, d by Thi Inte omI :
ttu. Michael R.

Moore, as tteuuter. ma Groqo‘ry G. r.cbol.,-,u executive director;
the Committee for Tim Wirth, Inc. and Joanne C. Bryant, as
treasurer; John Frew; Cntol Romeo; Carl Wiederaenders; and
Maureen Story violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), and there is no reason
to believe at this time that The Volunteer Committee and Michael
Moore, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 433 or § 434.
Accordingly, on July 20 , 1987, the Commission closed the file
in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act®), allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint pursuant to the requirements get forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4

'Acting Gen!ral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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RE: MUR 2300
Carl ﬂiidtrll

ﬂﬂ violltiona of c.:tain sec ;ﬁnl of -
Aot of 1971, as amended.

7, the Commission found, on th. basis of
i n the complaint, that there is no reason to :
beliuu you violnud 2 U.8.C. § 441a(f). Accordingly. the
Conn!scian cloa.d 1:; file in this matter.

This nntter will ‘become a part of the public record within
30 Gays. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please aond such
-atetials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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{ COMMISSION

the information in t} nint, that there 1n'ho reason to
boliov"ynu viol ted 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). Accotdlngly, the
CO-litliau closed its file in this matter.

!his matter will boco-a a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Lawrence M.
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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TION COMMISSION

RE: anfi3ﬂ§ -
Maureen Story

‘_ m.ul thtim m-lnm notitiod
eging violations of certain luetions of the
.,_!qa Act of 1971, as amended.

. On July 19.7, the Commission. iaund. on th. basis of
the informa un m tlu complaint, that there is no reason to
believe you violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). Accordingly, the
Commission closed itn file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please 4o s0 within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Since

awrence M.
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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he ) i .uint, that th-td‘
y la Anaocaing
cma-illion.e aued its 1110 in this matter.

!hll matter will become a part of the public roeord ‘within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Plcalc ‘send such
natetialn to the Office of the General cOunstl.

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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RE: MUR 2383
Committee for !ln Ul:th.
Inc. and Jotnnn { o
Bryant, as treasurer

the r.detal Election Connislion natifiod
it:th, Inc. ("Committee®) and you, as
e -A'? 'lliut alleging violations of certain sections
frbdexal Bluctioh Cl-paign Act of 1971, as amended.

On July 20, 1987, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in tho complaint, that there is no reason to
believe the Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(f). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this

matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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RE: MNUR 2308 :

The Volunteer Coulttteo,
Michael Moore, as =

treasurer, and ﬂrqgury

b . ial 5 :
tttaantdt. and G:.gory Lnbol. as e:eeutive ditector. of a
complaint allcging violations of certain sections of the !uderal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On  July 20, 1987, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe your clients violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f), § 433 or § 434. Accordingly, the Commission closed
its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days after the file has been closed. If you wish to submit
any materials to appear on the public record, please do so within
ten days. Please send such materials to the Office of the

General Counsel.

Since

Lawrence M, Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure _
General Counsel's Report
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wm Public. mpd:mg Pat K. Cismaru

Subscribed and sworn before me this 22nd day of July of 1987, Pat K. Cismaru.

Linda M. Jones /

Expiration Date of: 1-17-89
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FE DERAL ELE CTION COMMlSSION
WASHINCTON D C 20463

IS IS THE BXD OF MR # Jé&s

DATE FILMED CAVERA N0, __ ¢
CAMERAMAN




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WYy yy
WASHINGTON, D C 206)

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADOED TO THE
PUBLIC FILE OF cLoseD mmr 2388 .
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5307 - 44th Street
Lubbock, Texas 79414
October 5, 1987

MAIL ROOM s“"‘gﬁ

870CT 13 AN 9: 39

FEDERAL ELECTIONE

Lawrence M. Noble,

Acting General Counsel

Federal Elections Commission Re: MUR 2388
999 E Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

I am in receipt of your letter dated July 22 in which you advise the F.E.C.
found no violations on relevant statutes of either the Volunteer Committee
or the Coomittee for Tim Wirth, Inc.

The bottom line is I have no case since my "contribution" expenses were

Just over $500 as opposed to $1,000. Ludicrous. Unreimbursed payments
from volunteers personal funds for substinence and travel SHOULD be con-
sidered a contribution, regardless of the amount, when reimbursement is
PROMISED both orally and in writing, and reneged. These Committees, better
informed than vounteers, regarding rules and regulations may not have broken
the letter of the law, but they ARE GUILTY morally and ethically. Perhaps
the statutes need revision!

1 27 26

I am requesting copies of $437g (a) (8) and$ 437 g (a) (1) and 11 CFR$111.4

referred to in your letter but not included as reference.

You state the Volunteer Committee is registered as an unaffiliated political
organization. Does this mean they procure volunteers for Democrats and
Republicans alike? Please advise how the Wirth Conmittee and other re-
spondants can avoid responding to the F.E.C., as indicated in your letter,
without penalty.

39407

I am continuing to try to locate a copy of the list of names of volunteers,
but without success. In a letter to Retha Dixon on July 20, I requested
the F.E.C. assistance since neither Committee will provide this information.
To date, I have had no reply.

£h

Responsible individuals should be embarrassed by this situation and seek
redress. Disallusionment has cancelled all my political activity and
contributions, at the same time advising canditates of my reasons.

Awaiting a response, I am,

Sincerely,

e

(Mrs.) Pat Cismaru




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

Pat Cismaru
5307 44th Street
Lubbock, Texas 79414

MUR 2388

Dear Mrs. Cismaru:

Enclosed are copies of Sections 437g(a) (8) and (a)(l) and
11 C.F.R. § 111.4 as requested in your letter dated October 5,
1987. The provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, are located in the Title 2 of the United States
Code, and should be available through the reference departments
of municipal 1libraries.

27 27

In regard to your other inquiry the Federal Election
Commission does not maintain a listing of individuals who have

volunteered their services to political committees. If you have
any questions, please have no hesitation in contacting me at
(202) 376-5690.

D2

Sincerely,

J 4

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

R S

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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